

AMANDEEP SINGH

Assistant Manager-Production

Address Vapi, 396215

Phone + 91 9673821122

E-mail aman431@hotmail.com

Proactive manager with 11 years of experience and demonstrated leadership abilities, strategic planning expertise, problem-solving acumen and increasing experience in Manufacturing. An innate flair for accepting challenges with entrepreneurship abilities in managing & leading New Model Setup and achieving desired targets. An Out-of-the-Box thinker with a strong analytical & problem solving attitude to enhance productivity. Specialization in management skills & strong leadership there by giving better costs savings and higher output. An effective communicator with good presentation skills and abilities in forging beneficial relationships with team members.



Skills

- ◆ MS Office ◆◆◆◆◆
Advanced
- ◆ SAP ◆◆◆◆◆
Advanced
- ◆ Basic knowledge of MES (Manufacturing execution system) ◆◆◆◆◆
Advanced
- ◆ Strong communication & interpersonal skills. ◆◆◆◆◆
Advanced
- ◆ Six Sigma- Green Belt ◆◆◆◆◆
Advanced
- ◆ Integrated Management system (IMS) ◆◆◆◆◆
Advanced
- ◆ Team Building and training ◆◆◆◆◆
Advanced
- ◆ Analytical skills ◆◆◆◆◆
Advanced
- ◆ DCS (Distribution control system) ◆◆◆◆◆
Advanced
- ◆ Root cause analysis ◆◆◆◆◆

Advanced



Advanced



Upper intermediate

Cost reduction

Policy/Procedure development



Work History

Jul 2021 - Assistant Manager -Production

Current

Pidilite Industries Limited, Vapi

- Assist Plant head in planning, managing and executing production operations.
- Coordinate and plan production priorities, workflow and schedule.
- Identify and report operational and maintenance problems to prevent production delays.
- Schedule routine inspection and maintenance of production equipment to prevent equipment break-downs and malfunctioning.
- Develop or update standard operating procedures and best practices for production operations.
- Ensure timely coordination with stakeholders so that all equipment, materials and supplies are readily and continuously available to carry out production processes.
- Ensure adherence to quality standards to meet 100% customer satisfaction.
- Address employee concerns and complaints.
- Assist in interviewing, hiring and training new employees.
- Manage performance review, appraisals, and promotions for Production team.
- Ensure safety measures are procedures are followed to eliminate unexpected incidents and hazards.
- Implementation of 5s, BBS (Behavior based safety) on shop floor.
- To carry loss and waste analysis to identify and eliminate bottle necks.
- Ensure production process is carried out in accordance with company policies and procedures.
- Ensure monthly update of plant performance to Higher management.
- Ensure 100% compliance to legal and statutory requirements.
- Appointed as Management representative (MR) for Integrated management system (IMS).
- Ensure compliance to requirements of ISO, ZDHC and GOTS audits.
- Coordination with R&D for new product trials.
- Training and development of team based on skill matrix.
- Lead time and capacity mapping of plant to ensure faster delivery of products.
- Ensure all processes are in place to comply with ZLD (zero liquid discharge) regulations.

Aug 2014 - Jun 2021 Officer

Asian Paints Ltd, Khandala Plant, Pune

Asian Paints Ltd, Khandala Plant, Pune

- Handling DCS operations for Paint manufacturing (ABB 800 XA)
- Worked during erection and commissioning phase of Fully Automated Khandala Plant
- Working on ABB installed DCS and MES system for manufacturing batches in plant
- Executing various SAP transactions on daily basis
- Production planning & control and troubleshooting for achieving planned periodic schedule
- Maintenance of Sand mills, Dyno mills, Basket mills (Paint grinding equipments)
- Leading a team of Technicians for carrying out Preventive and Breakdown Maintenance of Diaphragm Pump, Centrifugal Pump, Screw Pump, Internal Gear Pump and Lobe Pump
- Handling Pigging Line operations to ensures after transfer of liquid material from one vessel to another vessel without loss of material in pipelines
- Maintaining documents like Production records, Quality records, maintenance records and safety records
- Leading a team of 7 officers for continuous improvement of TRAAC
- Ensuring safety of each and every employee working in department
- To follow work permit system for maintenance activities and to minimize Hazard by HIRA
- Motivating team for continuous improvement in quality, safety and environment
- Facing internal and external Audits related to quality, EHS and production
- Ensuring efficiency of equipment and analysis of root cause of breakdown
- Monitoring of KPI's and data updating on boards for continuous improvement
- Leading improvement projects after loss and waste analysis.

◆ **May 2013 - Jul 2014** **Production officer**

Marico Limited, sahib

◆ **Oct 2011 - Nov 2012** **Assistant Engineer**

Kamla dials and devices Ltd. (KDDL), Parwanoo



Education

◆ **Jun 2008 - Jun 2011** **Diploma: Mechanical Engineering**

Government Polytechnic Ambala - Ambala
GPA 69

◆ **Mar 2007 - Mar 2008** **10th: CBSE**

Anand Public School
GPA: 77

Certifications



Jul 2021 Six Sigma- Green belt

Dec 2021 Certified internal auditor ISO- 9001,14001,45001



Languages

Hindi

◆◆◆◆◆
Advanced

English

◆◆◆◆◆
Advanced

Punjabi

◆◆◆◆◆
Advanced

Marathi

◆◆◆◆◆
Elementary

Gujarati

◆◆◆◆◆
Beginner



Accomplishments

- Worked as Management representative and implemented ISO 9001,14001 and 45001 successfully at new site and qualified for certification with zero NC in June-2022.
- Implemented ZDHC and GOTS requirements and qualified for certification in August-2022.
- Identified cost reduction opportunities and achieved savings of Rs. 1.5 cr in FY 2022-23.
- Working on a Corporate project with Vector consulting for automation of production planning, On-time availability and delivery to customer and low FG inventory.
- Worked on a project and reduced RM inventory from 18 cr to 11 cr by applying six sigma methodologies.
- Trained and developed second line to take complete handover of production activities.
- Got Performer award two times for outstanding performance in July 2022 & October 2022.
- Set up a new CNC line in the department for manufacturing components with high accuracy within 0.005mm.
- Got Best Team award for Q1 2016-17, Q1 2018-19, Q4 2018-19.
- Got on spot recognition award in Asian Paints (4 Times) for PIP and Blitz.



Interests

Travelling

Cooking

Reading